Elmer, Linda

From: Chrisbaum, Chad T

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 12:08 PM

To: Elmer, Linda

Subject: FW: Certified Copy report181767

Attachments: CertifiedCopy04-Sep-2019-01-16-59.pdf; Paving Projects 53206.pdf; speed humps in

53206.pdf; alleys in 53206.pdf; SewerProjs53206 (2).pdf

Linda,

Attached are maps showing the roadway and sewer projects that have been undertaken in the last several years in or
near the 53206. Roadway projects include various signal and street lighting improvements as well as pavement marking
and underground communications conduit.

Street maintenance (including pothole repair, grinding, and patching) has been undertaken in accord with normal
procedures as necessary based on field crew observations, aldermanic request, and/or call center request.

We had area wide contracts for sidewalk repair in the '53206' in 1986, 1988, 1989, 1990, 1993, 1994, 1995 and
1997...with the majority of the repairs in 1995 and 1957.

Attached | have also included the alleys and speed humps undertaken recently in the 53206 zip code.
Additionally, we did park reconstructions at N. 21st Street and Keefe and at N. 26th Street and Medford.
Finally, we replaced the boilers and doors in fire house #30.

-----0riginal Message--—-

From: Rodriguez, Charlotte

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 1:20 PM

To: Albrecht, Neil; Allen, Jerry (contact); Amin, Samir; Bohl, James; Broadnax, Keith; Brown, Martha; Chrisbaum, Chad T;
Cleary, Beth; Coggs, Spencer; Daniels, Laura; Dettmer, Karen; FINGER, CHERYL; Freiheit, Jennifer; Gabriel, Theresa;
Himle, Sheldyn; Joos, Renee; Kelsey, Rhonda; Kiely, Paula; Klajbor, Jim; Kowalik, Jeanette; Langley, Grant; Mahan,
Steven; Marcoux, Rocky; Matson, Martin; Mazmanian, Michael; Meyers, Rick; Miner, Steve; Mishefske, Thomas;
Monteagudo, Maria; Morales, Alfonso; Olson, Nancy; Owczarski, Jim; Pfaff, Richard; Polenske, Jeffrey S.; Robinson,
Sharon; ROHLFING, MARK; Sawa, Aycha; Schlicht, Adam; Shambarger, Erick; Vornholt, Paul; Yaccarino, Dennis; Zillmer,
Jennifer

Subject: Certified Copy report181767

A Legistar report is attached. Please review.



